## **Muhammad Usama Hashmi**

Senior Draftsman

School of Art, Design And Architecture

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Muhammad Usama Hashmi is working as Senior Draftsman in the School of Art, Design And Architecture. Dr. Muhammad Usama Hashmi has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

D.A,E in Civil Technology PBTE, Lahore , Pakistan	2005 - 2008
F.A in General Subjects FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	2003 - 2005
Matric (SSC) in Science FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	2001 - 2003
Experience	
Senior Draftsman School of Art, Design And Architecture	2020- Present
Self Employment Design Arch , ISB & Saudi Arabia	2013 - 2020
<b>Draftsman</b> A.R & Associates , B#04-Malik Complex M,A Jinnah Road, Blue Area, ISB	2009 - 2012
Autocad Operator	2008 - 2011

STRU CON Engineering Services , STRUCON Engineering Services, Office # 10, 3rd Floor Haq Nawaz Plaza, G-11, ISB